

ASSOCIATED STUDENTS OF NORTHERN ARIZONA UNIVERSITY

STUDENT SENATE

THIRTY-FOURTH SESSION

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 4<sup>TH</sup> 2021

HAVASUPAI ROOM A – C UNIVERSITY UNION

Date: November 30, 2021

Number on Council: 14

Date of Senate Meeting: November 18, 2021

Number Present: 13

Prepared by: Maghan Begay

---

Jacob Carter, Senate Chair, called the Senate meeting of the 2021-2022 Associated Students of Northern Arizona University Senate to order Thursday, November 18<sup>th</sup>, 2021, at 4:00 pm in the Havasupai Room A – C in the University Union.

**Roll Call**

Senators:

Senator Arnold

Senator Handlong

Senator Tyson

Senator Cinader

Senator Soto - Valasquez

Senator Nielson

Senator Kolasinski

Senator Davidson

Senator Machelor

Senator Muneno

Senator Castro Encinas

Senator Massey – Absent

Senator Fenn

Senator Fox

**Approval of the Minutes**

If there are no changes or corrections to the Senate 10/28 and 11/04 meeting minutes, the minutes are approved.

**Call to the Audience**

There were no individuals, clubs, or organizations present for call to the audience.

## **Unfinished Business**

a. SB 34-22: NAU Cheerleading Team

There is no representative present for the NAU Cheerleading team. Will be moving on since the bill has already been tabled.

b. SB 34-23: NAU International

Senator Davidson: I move to bring SB 34 – 23 to the floor.

Second: Senator Cinader

International Club Representative: We had an event on October 29, 2021. It was the “Trick or Travel” event. We had a group of international students who were invited, where we learned about Halloween, and talked about traditions across the world. We also set up games for the international students. The reimbursement request is for the prizes, candy boxes, and a couple different items.

Senate Chair: Was your event approved in True Blue connects?

International Club Representative: yes, it was approved.

For: 13

Against: 0

Abstentions: 0

The motion to pass SB 34 – 23 for their reimbursement request is approved.

c. SB 34-25: OSTEM

Senator Machelor: I move to bring SB 34 – 25 to the floor.

Second: Senator Davidson

OSTEM: OSTEM had a little Halloween get together, it was mainly just crafting.

Meridith Dennis the President of our club bought some items with her personal card. The items were googly eyes, plastic pumpkins, pipe cleaners, and other items for crafting. We made pumpkins and little ghosts; it was a little social get together. We have left over items, the president will hold on to them, because we have used them twice now.

President Acosta: I appreciate that you included specific numbers for all the items you purchased. Thank you.

Chair: Was this event registered and approved in True Blue Connects?

OSTEM: Yes, it was.

Senator Arnold: What does OSTEM stand for?

OSTEM: OSTEM stands for Out in STEM. It is a club that gathers the diverseness of the LGBTQ community in STEM. Some of us feel excluded in science, so everyone from Biology, Chemistry, Math, Engineering, anyone in LGBTQ, or even allies, come together to research and just hang out.

For: 13

Against: 0

Abstentions: 0

The motion to approve SB 34 – 25 for reimbursement passes.

d. SB 34-26: Karissa Carsten GRE

The representative did not show to meeting. We will be moving on to the next section.

**New Business**

a. Amended Climate Emergency Resolution

Senator Machelor: I move to bring the Climate Emergency Resolution to the floor.

Second: Senator Tyson

Senate Chair: Senators, I know that we have already passed this resolution. But Caroline and I attended the faculty executive senate committee meeting last Monday. They were concerned about some of the language being a little to heavy handed for the university. They asked us to go through with one of the faculty senators to work through the sections. It still has all the original meaning; it just has a little different wording. Some of the whereas points have been moved as well. If you have any questions, Senator Tyson can also answer. Some of the key points are, that we should praise the university for having the first environmental science degree programs. We should also make it clear in the declaration that there is a partnership between NAU and The City of Flagstaff, rather than one being dominant over the other. On top of that, we also made the Green Jacks a co-sponsor of the resolution, because they have worked tirelessly on this.

Senator Fenn: I know that there was a goal to be carbon neutral by 2020, do you know why this was delayed?

Green Jacks President: I do not know the full reason; I think it was just lack of effort to decrease carbon from NAU.

Chair: With the change in presidents, there were changes in priorities.

Senator Fenn: The name for Senate Chair is different, was that a mistake?

Senate Chair: The name in the packet will be different than the one on the screen.

VPSA Kavanaugh: I just want to make sure that before we pass this, Green Jacks is in support of this resolution. (Yes).

Senator Arnold: On the top of the resolution, one of the sponsors is “Senate Chair – Jacob Carter”, isn’t the senate chair normally a sponsor? I just don’t remember.

Senate Chair: I put my name on there with my new title since we are amending the resolution, we are also doing something unprecedented by adding the Green Jacks as the sponsor. I don’t think there is any problem with this, this is a resolution that I worked on with Senator Tyson and Caroline. I just wanted to update my title.

Senate Chair Boler: You sponsored this resolution when you were a senator. Senate Chair Carter was a senator when he wrote the resolution. So he was just updating the title.

The motion is for approving the declaration of a climate emergency at NAU.

For: 13

Against: 0

Abstentions: 0

The motion to repass the Climate Emergency declaration is approved.

b. SB 34 – 41 Malik – Individual

Senator Fox: I move to bring SB 34 – 41 to the floor.

Second: Senator Machelor

Malik: Hello everyone, my name is Malik, I am a junior, majoring in Astronomy Physics. This reimbursement request is for the trip that I took to Dubai. For an international conference, which was called, International Astronomical Congress. It was a conference for different space agencies from around the world come to share the latest technology and anything that is new in the space industry. I went and presented research being done currently at NAU with the Department of Astronomy and Planetary Science. It was research for a certain detection method for exoplanets, which are planets outside of our solar system. I am asking for a reimbursement for the air fare costs for the trip. The receipt that I sent was for a total of \$2,000 because I had a friend come with me, I paid for both of our tickets. I am only asking for reimbursement for half of that total.

Senator Machelor: When this came to appropriations, I thought that this was very neat. I just want to commend you for it, it sounds like an awesome opportunity, and thank you for bringing this to us.

Senator Fox: Two things quickly, I am going to echo that sentiment. We all thought it was super cool what you were doing. This is a cool showcase to show other students can do in the astronomy department. Awesome that you got to go to Dubai. Second question, just for clarification purposes, you said you took your friend on the trip with you. I just want to clarify that the plane ticket we're reimbursing for is for only you right?

Malik: Yes

The motion is to approve SB 34 – 41 for Malik.

For: 13

Against: 0

Abstentions: 0

The motion to pass SB 34 – 41 is approved to reimburse Malik for his flight ticket to Dubai.

c. SB 34 – 28: Green Jacks

Senator Fox: I move to bring SB 34 – 28 to the floor.

Second: Senator Tyson

Green Jacks President: Hello, I am Caroline, I am the President of the Green Jacks club.

Over the homecoming weekend, we participated in the club area for the homecoming fair. We were asked to build a game. I am asking for reimbursement for the materials that we purchased to build the game, also for the prize candy.

Senator Fenn: (Inaudible)

Green Jacks President: I probably only turned in the receipt from Home Depot, which is okay with me.

Senator Handlong: I am curious, what game did you set up?

Green Jacks President: We did skee-ball.

Senator Handlong: Was it a success? (Yes)

The motion is to approve SB 34 – 28 for the Green Jacks Club.

For: 13

Against: 0

Abstentions: 0

The motion to pass SB 34 – 28 is approved to reimburse the Green Jacks club for their Halloween event.



d. SB 34 – 42 African Student Association

Senator Tyson: I move to bring SB 34 – 42 to the floor.

Second: Senator Fox

African Student Association Representative: This reimbursement is for our November meeting. We met on November 5<sup>th</sup>, 2021. The agenda for that meeting was inviting African professors and professionals at NAU to share their academic and professional journey in the U.S. with us so we can get motivated to put in more work academically. At this meeting we had the vice president of (Inaudible). He is retiring this fall, so we were happy to have him at our meeting to share his experience in the U.S. with us. We had refreshments at the meeting for 18 people, there were 16 students and 2 professors.

President Acosta: I was curious if you knew that the LEAF office offers \$250 for Sudexo, if you wanted to use that in the future, that is a resource.

Senate Chair: Was this meeting registered and approved in True Blue connects? (Yes)

The motion is to approve SB 34 – 42 for the African Student Association.

For: 13

Against: 0

Abstentions: 0

The motion to approve SB 34 – 42 is passed to reimburse the African Student Association for their November club meeting.

e. SB 34 – 52 NAU Investment Club

Senator Machelor: I move to bring SB 34 – 52 to the floor.

Second: Senator Arnold

Investment Club Representative: Hello, we are the NAU Investment Club, we help students recognize to invest in their future, with finance, investments, and career knowledge. We are trying to go to a conference April 1<sup>st</sup> – 2<sup>nd</sup>, 2022, in Ann Arbor, Michigan. This is a stock competition, we are trying to have five people go, and compete in a stock pitch competition. We're requesting funding for our flights and transportation to and from our hotels.

President Acosta: I believe the year is incorrect.

Investment Club Representative: Yes, it is. It should be 2022.

Amendment to correct year on bill

Senator Fox: I move to amend SB 34 – 52 to correct the “2021” in the whereas statements to instead say “2022”.

Second: Senator Tyson

For: 13

Oppose: 0

Abstentions: 0

The amendment for SB 34 – 52 is approved to correct the year dates to change from “2021” to instead say “2022”.

Senator Fox: I want to clarify, it says “bus” here for your transportation to take you to your hotels. What are you going to be using to get to your hotels? Is it a bus or a shuttle?

Investment Club Representative: Yes, it is a shuttle from the airport in Detroit, Michigan to Ann Arbor, Michigan.

The motion is to approve SB 34 – 52 for the NAU Investment Club

For: 13

Against: 0

Abstentions: 0

The motion to approve SB 34 – 52 is passed to reimburse the NAU Investment club for their airfare and transportation costs.

f. SB 34 – 29: Blue Key

Senator Fox: I move to bring SB 34 – 29 to the floor.

Second: Senator Cinader

Blue Key President: Hello, my name is Cassidy, I am the President of the Blue Key Honor Society. On January 13<sup>th</sup> – 16<sup>th</sup>, 2022, Blue Key will be attending a national conference at Kansas State University, this is in Manhattan, Kansas. We will gain leadership, scholarship, and service skills that we will bring back to NAU. This is a national conference so, chapters from all over the country are attending. We have speakers and opportunities to network, and we will be able to gain skills that directly apply to the student body. We are asking for reimbursement for our flights and hotels.

The motion is to approve SB 34 – 29 for the Blue Key Honor Society.

For: 13

Against: 0

Abstentions: 0

The motion to approve SB 34 – 29 is passed to reimburse the Blue Key Honor Society for their airfare and hotel costs.

e. SB 34 – 30: Cycling Club

Senator Machelor: I move to bring SB 34 – 30 to the floor.

Second: Senator Tyson

Cycling Club President: Hello, my name is Bryce Fell, I am the president of the NAU Cycling club. I am looking to get reimbursed for the registration process and gas to drive from here, Flagstaff, AZ, to Durango, CO, and back. We had 13 people go in total. We had eight people for the down hill portion, three for dual, three for cross country, and two for short track. This is the first time being at this event in three years, so we there was an incredibly large turnout, especially for our team size. We had two to three people finish and make it to finals in the dual, one of our women won eighth place overall, and four of the men placed top 20.

Senator Handlong: I noticed you said 13 students went, but on our bill there is 11, should we amend to change that? (Yes)

Senator Arnold: On the bill it says “11 undergraduate members”, do you have any graduate students in your club?

Cycling Club President: Unfortunately, not right now. We are hoping to expand the club more, but currently we only have graduate students.

Senator Handlong: I move to amend SB 34 – 30 to change “11” students to “13” students.

Second: Senator Arnold

For: 13

Against: 0

Abstentions: 0

The amendment of SB 34 – 30 is approved to change “11 undergraduate students” to “13 undergraduate students”

The motion is to approve the reimbursement of SB 34 – 30 for the NAU Cycling club.

For: 13

Against: 0

Abstentions: 0

The motion to approve SB 34 – 30 is passed for the reimbursement for the NAU Cycling club for the fuel costs for their cycling trip.

f. SB 34 – 31 Phi Alpha Delta

Senator Tyson: I move to bring SB 34 – 31 to the floor.

Second: Senator Arnold

Phi Alpha Delta Representative: Hello, The Phi Alpha Delta co-ed fraternity went to a pre-law conference. We enjoyed listening and talking to different speakers, and admissions officers from law schools across the country, and learning about the admissions process. We took our group, which has about 12 people, for a two-day conference. The conference was virtual, and it was approved through True Blue Connects.

For: 13

Against: 0

Abstentions:0

The motion to approve SB 34 – 31 is passed.

g. SB 34 – 32: Softball Club

Senator Fox: I move to bring SB 34 – 32 to the floor.

Second: Senator Tyson

Softball Club President: Hello, I am Maddy, I am the president of the NAU club softball team. Last month, we traveled to Georgia to compete in a tournament in our league. We made it to the semifinals and got a compliment that we had the best sportsmanship out of all the teams. It was a great way for NAU to get recognized across the country. We fundraised a lot and raised \$10,000 in October to make this trip possible. We are here asking for a reimbursement so we can travel to California for our conference game next semester and return to Georgia for our World Series at the end of the season.

Senator Fox: I want to commend the NAU Softball club for fundraising \$10,000. Good job.

For: 13

Against: 0

Abstentions: 0

The motion to approve SB 34 – 32 is passed to reimburse the Softball club.

h. SB 34 – 33 Anthropology Club

Senator Machelor: I move to bring SB 34 – 33 to the floor.

Second: Senator Cinader

Anthropology Club: Hello, I am Ashley, I am the treasurer of the Anthropology club. I am Sammantha, I am the secretary of the Anthropology Club. We are asking for reimbursement for the cost of items we need for an event we hold every fall, called The Anthro Fair. We are asking for reimbursement for Table and chair rentals, and markers to create targets for an activity in the fair, called Atlatl throwing. The Anthropology Fair has been held several falls in a row. It is an event held in collaboration with the Anthropology department. It allows the Anthropology Club to advertise itself, the department and professors also advertise themselves. It also allows anthropology students to network with professors or introduce new students outside of the anthropology major to anthropology.

Senator Handlong: What is atlatl throwing?

Anthropology Club: If you have ever used that thing to throw a tennis ball for a dog, instead of a tennis ball, you put a spear on it. An atlatl is a tool to make spear throwing more powerful and precise. It is still used by certain tribes around the globe.

The motion is approve the reimbursement of SB 34 – 33 to the Anthropology Club.

For: 13

Against: 0

Abstentions: 0

The motion to approve SB 34 – 33 is passed to reimburse the Anthropology Club.

i. SB 34 – 34 Larson MCAT - Individual

Senator Soto- Valasquez: I move to table SB 34 – 34.

Second: Senator Davidson

For: 13

Against: 0

Abstentions: 0

The motion to table SB 34 – 34 is passed.

j. SB 34 – 35 Robinson MCAT - Individual

Senator Cinader: I move to bring SB 34 – 35 to the floor.

Second: Senator Handlong

Bethany Robinson: Hello, my name is Bethany, I am a senior majoring in Biology, minoring in Chemistry and Psychology. I am currently applying to medical schools, and I need to retake the MCAT. I am hoping to receive funding to retake the MCAT.

Senator Arnold: What kind of medicine are you interested in going into?

Bethany Robinson: I like orthopedics, I broke my ankle in high school and my orthopedic surgeon was amazing, so I am hoping to pursue that.

Senator Fox: I wish you luck on your test, good luck.

The motion is to approve SB 34 – 35 to reimburse Bethany Robinson to take the MCAT exam.

For: 13

Against: 0

Abstentions: 0



The motion to approve SB 34 – 35 is passed for the reimbursement of Bethany Robinson's MCAT exam.

k. SB 34 – 36 Dennis GRE - Individual

Senator Cinader: I move to bring SB 34 – 36 to the floor.

Second: Senator Machelor

Senator Fox: Meridith Dennis emailed me, I have a quick synopsis for you. They are working right now, otherwise they would be here.

Meridith Dennis (Senator Fox): In the voice of Meridith Dennis, she took her GRE on October 6<sup>th</sup>, 2021, as a part of the application to Grad school. They are currently studying Chemistry and want to study Public Health, that focuses on community health. Several schools require a GRE score as a part of the application process. She also used a coupon from her research program to cover half of the exam costs and paid the other half with her personal money. Now they are asking for reimbursement for that test.

The motion is to approve SB 34 – 36 to reimburse Meridith Dennis for their GRE exam.

For: 13

Against: 0

Abstentions: 0

The motion to approve SB 34 – 36 is passed to reimburse Meridith Dennis for their GRE exam.

1. SB 34 – 37 Buddhism, Meditation, and Well-Being Club

Senator Davidson: I move to bring SB 34 – 37 to the floor.

Second: Senator Cinader

Brenden Trachsel: In October, the Buddhism, Meditation, and Well-Being club took a trip to the Sedona Stupa. Which is a Buddhist monument that you can pray at. After that we went to Grasshopper point, to swim, hangout, and enjoy nature. The \$20 we're requesting covers the entrance fee for two cars to enter Grasshopper point.

Senator Handlong: How many people went?

Brenden Trachsel: To my knowledge, we had about seven or eight people go. I was unable to make the trip.

The motion to approve SB 34 – 37 to reimburse the Buddhism, Mediation, and Wellbeing Club

For: 13

Against: 0

Abstentions: 0

The motion to approve SB 34 – 37 is passed to reimburse the Buddhism, Meditation, and Well-Being club for their trip to Sedona.

m. SB 34 – 38 Ultimate Frisbee

Senator Cinader: I move to bring SB 34 – 38 to the floor.

Second: Senator Machelor

Ultimate Frisbee Club: We are requesting reimbursement for gas money, we traveled to Tempe, AZ, for a tournament. It was outside of an NAU event. This will cover the gas

money for the trip. The tournament was on October 23<sup>rd</sup>, we traveled to Tempe on October 22<sup>nd</sup>, and back to Flagstaff on October 24<sup>th</sup>.

Senator Arnold: How did the team do?

Ultimate Frisbee Club: We did well, we got third place, which is good. We did qualify for the next level tournament. Considering the size of our team, we did well.

Senator Tyson: How many people went?

Ultimate Frisbee Club: There were 14 NAU students that attended.

The motion is to approve SB 34 – 38 to reimburse the Ultimate Frisbee Club.

For: 13

Against: 0

Abstentions: 0

The motion to approve SB 34 – 38 is passed to reimburse the Ultimate Frisbee Club for the gas money to travel to Tempe, AZ, and back to Flagstaff, AZ.

n. SB 34 – 39 SHAC

Senator Cinader: I move to bring SB 34 – 39 to the floor.

Second: Senator Tyson

SHAC Rep – Antonela Lopez secretary: Hello my name is Antonela Lopez, I am the secretary for the SHAC club, which stand for Student Health Advocacy Committee. We focus on everything health promotions, to keep a safe and healthy campus. We are asking for reimbursement for our event called “Health-O-Ween”. This is an event that was hosted during Halloween week, during this event we promote a safe and healthy Halloween for all NAU Students. We bought materials to promote a safe and healthy

Halloween and we made goody bags for students on campus. The goody bags had on campus health promotions posters, cards, contact info, and treats. We gave them out for free on the union pedway.

Senator Muneno: Was the food in the goody bags a Sudexo purchase?

SHAC: Yes

The motion is to approve the reimbursement for SB 34 – 39.

For: 13

Against: 0

Abstentions: 0

The motion to approve SB 34 – 39 is passed to reimburse SHAC for their Halloween event.

o. SB 34 – 40 First Nations Rocket Club

Senator Davidson: I move to bring SB 34 – 40 to the floor.

Second: Senator Arnold

First Nations Rocket Club: Hello, my name is Dawson, I am the president of the First Nations High Powered Rocket Club here at NAU. I am looking for reimbursement for our level one high power certification launch workshop. The workshop allows our students to design a level one high powered rocket, this gives the students the inner workings of high-powered rocketry. Having the certification gives us a leading edge in seeking out internships, and opens doors to engineering companies throughout the nation, on top of that we compete in the NASA high powered rocket competition every year.

This allows us to have an edge, our students already know how to get into it and do well in competition.

The motion is to approve SB 34 – 40 to reimburse the First Nations Rocket Club.

For: 13

Against: 0

Abstentions: 0

The motion to approve SB 34 – 40 is passed to reimburse the First Nations Rocket Club for their Level One High Power Certification.

q. SB 34 – 43 SAFE

Senator Muneno: I move to table SB 34 – 37.

Second: Senator Machelor

For: 13

Against: 0

Abstentions: 0

The motion to table SB 34 – 43 is passed.

r. SB 34 – 44 Model United Nations

Senator Soto – Valasquez: I move to bring SB 34 – 44 to the floor.

Second: Senator Cinader

Senator Fox: Hello, Model United Nations traveled to Georgetown – Arlington, Washington D.C. We competed in a national collegiate conference there, which was hosted by Georgetown University. This is the #1 collegiate Model United Nations

conference in the United States. The title was Security Conference, we discussed issues related to international security. We took a group of 12 students there; we are asking for reimbursement for as much of the airfare costs you can allow. The Model United Nations club has benefactors, which do work in the Model United Nations, they do give us some money for these conferences. Some of that was used to pay for our plane tickets, but we still need a bit more money.

VPGA Billings: Are the 12 students that went to the conference in the Model United Nations class?

Senator Fox: No, the Model United Nations class came about because of the club. But, yes, some have taken the class.

Senator Arnold: Are you, yourself a member of the Model United Nations club?

Senator Fox: Yes, I was in it last year as well, and I was able to attend the conference as well.

SSA Director Trachsel: I want to point out, the state abbreviation is wrong. The conference is in D.C., correct?

Senator Fenn: I move to amend SB 34-44 to correct the state abbreviation/location of the conference.

Second: Senator Soto – Valasquez

For: 12

Against: 0

Abstentions:1

The motion to amend SB 34 – 44 is passed to correct the state where the conference took place.

VPGA Billings: I just wanted to confirm that none of the Model United Nations members are in the class.

Senator Fox: I am not sure if they are currently enrolled or not. Would it be a problem if they were?

VPGA Billings: We don't want to reimburse any student for academic credit. In the past, this was connected to the class. There was confusion with that in the past. I just wanted to make sure that everything is squared away

Senator Fox: The club is not connected to the class at all.

The motion is approve SB 34 – 44 to reimburse the Model United Nations club.

For: 12

Against: 0

Abstentions:1

The motion to approve SB 34 – 44 is passed to reimburse the Model United Nations club for their trip to a Security Conference.

s. SB 34 – 45 German Club

Senator Machelor: I move to bring SB 34 – 45 to the floor.

Second: Senator Tyson

German Club: Hello, Eden, I am the president of the NAU German Club. My name is Andrew, I am the NAU German Club Treasurer. This weekend Saturday, November 20<sup>th</sup>, 2021. We would like to take a group of 17 students to Bearizona, The students in our club are between the 101 and 202 language learning. This would be a typical primary school field trip to take in Germany. Which is what our learning level is at, we thought this

would be a good idea to mix the international students from Germany, which makes up about 40% of the people attending. This would get our students to use their German. We are just requesting reimbursement for the park tickets.

The motion is to approve SB 34 – 45 for reimbursement to the German Club.

For: 13

Against: 0

Abstentions: 0

The motion to approve SB 34 – 45 is passed to reimburse the German Club for Bearizona park tickets.

t. SB 34 – 46 International Club

Senator Cinader: I move to bring SB 34 – 46 to the floor.

Second: Senator Handlong

International Club: Hello everyone, my name is Anna. I am representing the International Club. We are planning on hosting a Bob Ross paint night, in order to support the international students who are in the process of going through finals and have never taken finals at this university before. This event would give them a night of no stress. Our \$100 reimbursement would include paint canvases, and other paint supplies, as we have already taken attendance, we have an estimated 50 people attending. We want to purchase 50 canvases and 20 – 30 paint brushes.

Senator Fox: I was talking to your president, Amy Tran, they had to update their total to \$106.91, because that was the actual amount on the receipt.



Senator Fox: I move to amend SB 34-46 on the final total amount to reimburse the International Club

Second: Senator Soto – Valasquez

For: 13

Against: 0

Abstentions: 0

The motion to amend SB 34 – 46 to change the final total amount is passed for the International Club.

The motion is to approve SB 34 – 46 to reimburse the international club.

For: 13

Against: 0

Abstentions: 0

The motion to approve SB 34 – 46 is passed to reimburse the International Club for their Bob Ross paint night event.

u. SB 34 – 47 ASL Club

Senator Cinader: I move to bring SB 34 – 47 to the floor.

Second: Senator Machelor

ASL Club: Hello, my name is Mackenzie, I am the president of the ASL club. We are asking for reimbursement for our T-shirts. We're going to do a fundraiser with them tomorrow morning, to raise awareness about our club, since we are a first year club we want to get some money in our bank account so we can take trips outside the university,

including a couple of deaf locations around Flagstaff. So, we are just looking for that reimbursement for the t-shirts.

Senator Machelor: I was wondering where ya'll would be passing out t-shirts, or doing the fundraiser. Maybe one of us can stop by.

ASL Club: Yes, we will be downstairs of the union at vendor table 2.

Senator Fox: I saw there was a petition to create an ASL class.

ASL Club: I can briefly talk about that. The ASL club is pushing to add ASL classes.

We're pushing to get those classes for the 2022 - 2023 school year. Especially since we have so many language classes here, we're the only state school that doesn't have ASL classes. There is a large deaf community in Flagstaff, so I would like to bring those education resources to students. We appreciate any support ya'll can give us about that as well.

Awareness Coordinator: I think that is awesome that ya'll are advocating for getting those ASL classes.

Senator Cinader: I am the chair for the advocacy committee, I'd love to help with this.

The motion is to approve SB 34 – 47 to reimburse the ASL club

For: 13

Against: 0

Abstentions: 0

The motion to approve SB 34 – 47 is passed to reimburse the ASL Club for their new club t-shirts.

v. SB 34 – 48 NAU Trijacks

Senator Muneno: I move to bring SB 34 – 48 to the floor

Second: Senator Cinader

Trijacks: Hello my name is Elsa. Over the last month we went to two races, one was in Las Vegas, NV and one was in Lake Havasu, AZ. We are asking for reimbursement for our hotels, we know it is expensive. But we think that the more help we can get with money, we will be able to recruit more people in the future.

Senate Chair: This event happened on October 2<sup>nd</sup>, in Lake Havasu. And on the bottom, it says the purpose of this is for the lodging in Las Vegas, NV.

Senator Fox: They have two bills, one is after this, one is for Lake Havasu, and the other is for Las Vegas.

Senator Fox: I move to amend SB 34 – 48 to change the date to November 23<sup>rd</sup>, and change the lodging to Lake Havasu, AZ.

Second: Senator Machelor

For: 13

Against: 0

Abstentions: 0

The motion to amend SB 34 – 48 is passed

Senator Fox: Where did you guys stay?

Trijacks: For the Lake Havasu race, we stayed in an Airbnb. But in Las Vegas, we stayed in a hotel.

Senator Fox: I move to amend SB 34 – 48 to remove any instance saying lodging.

Second: Senator Tyson

Senator Davidson: Wouldn't the final amount change?

Michael Boler: When we write a bill and receipts are sent in, we reimburse for the receipts. If they sent in their gas receipts, we can reimburse up to that. If someone came in for a \$2,000 reimbursement bill, and they gave us a receipt for \$1,000, we would only pay for what they spent.

For: 13

Against: 0

Abstentions: 0

The motion to amend SB 34 – 48 to remove any lodging is passed.

The motion to approve SB 34 – 48 to reimburse the Trijacks club

For: 13

Against: 0

Abstentions: 0

The motion to approve SB 34 – 48 is passed to reimburse the Trijacks club for their Lake Havasu, AZ competition.

w. SB 34 - 49 NAU Trijacks

Senator Machelor: I move to bring SB 34 – 49 to the floor.

Second: Senator Cinader

Trijacks: The race happened on October 23<sup>rd</sup>. We stayed in a hotel in Boulder, NV.

Senator Tyson: I move to amend the date for SB 34-49 from October 22<sup>nd</sup>, to October 23<sup>rd</sup> in the first whereas.

Second: Senator Cinader

For: 13

Against: 0

Abstentions: 0

The motion to amend SB 34 – 49 is passed to change the date of the event.

President Acosta: How did ya'll do?

Trijacks: We did pretty good, the first race in Las Vegas was hard so none of our team placed. But for the Lake Havasu race, some of our team placed first, second, and so on.

For: 13

Against: 0

Abstentions: 0

The motion to approve SB 34 – 49 is passed to reimburse the NAU Trijacks for their competition in Las Vegas, NV.

x. SB 34 – 50 Men's Lacrosse Club

Senator Tyson: I move to bring SB 34 – 37 to the floor.

Second: Senator Cinader

Men's Lacrosse Club Treasurer: Hello, I am the treasurer for the men's lacrosse team. On October 30<sup>th</sup>, 2021, we took a trip down to Grand Canyon University in Phoenix, AZ to compete against their lacrosse team as well as the U of A lacrosse team. This reimbursement request is for the gas expenses of that trip.

Senator Davidson: I move to amend SB 34 – 50 to remove "Northern Arizona Film Society".

Second: Senator Tyson

For: 13

Against: 0

Abstentions: 0

The motion to amend SB 34 – 50 is passed to remove “Northern Arizona Film Society”.

Senator Fenn: Is the request for the cost of your gas expenses only? Did you have the cost of entering the event also included?

Men’s Lacrosse Club: No, just the request is only for gas expenses.

Senator Davidson: I move to amend SB 34 – 50 to reimburse only for gas money.

Second: Senator Machelor

For: 13

Against: 0

Abstentions: 0

The motion to amend SB 34 – 50 is passed to reimburse only for gas money.

Senator Handlong: When we amended the top part, does that include the bottom part as well? (That includes the bottom as well)

The motion to approve SB 34 – 50 for the reimbursement to NAU Men’s Lacrosse Team.

For: 13

Against: 0

Abstentions: 0

The motion to approve SB 34 – 50 is passed to reimburse the NAU Men’s Lacrosse team for their gas money.

y. SB 34 – 51 Hamilton GRE – Individual

Senator Cinader: I move to bring SB 34 – 51 to the floor.

Second: Senator Soto – Valasquez

Senator Fox (Hailey Hamilton): Hailey is a senior at NAU, she is graduating with a degree in exercise science in Spring 2022. She took her GRE on September 12<sup>th</sup>, 2021.

Hailey plans on applying to Eastern Washington University, and Northern Arizona University for their Physical Therapy Doctorate program. She said she received adequate scores but may try to retake it in the spring. The GRE is required by both schools to be considered an applicant. She thanks us for our time and consideration.

For: 13

Against: 0

Abstentions: 0

The motion to approve SB 34 – 51 is passed to reimburse Hailey Hamilton for her GRE exam.

aa. SB 34 – 53 NAU Men’s Club Soccer

Senator Machelor: I move to bring SB 34 – 53 to the floor.

Second: Senator Cinader

Men’s Club Soccer President: Hello, I am the president of NAU Men’s club soccer. We just took a trip to California to compete in the Region Six Men’s Club Soccer tournament. We qualified for Nationals but couldn’t get enough participants to go. We’re asking for reimbursement for gas expenses for the travel to and from California.

Senator Arnold: How many people went?

Men's Club Soccer President: There were about 23 or 24 people that went, one person dropped out at the last minute.

Senator Fox: I'm sorry ya'll couldn't go to nationals, but how many team members are required?

Men's Club Soccer President: The roster for a team can be as big or small as you want. But, since nationals would have been in Alabama, the resistance was more because we would have had to book flights. The tournament would have been close to finals, so our members chose not to go.

Senator Fox: Congratulations for qualifying for Nationals. (Thank you)

Senator Handlong: There is a spelling error for Men's

Senator Handlong: I move to amend SB 34 – 53 to current the spelling of Men's in NAU Men's Club Soccer.

Second: Senator Tyson

For: 13

Against: 0

Abstentions: 0

The motion to amend SB 34 – 53 is passed to correct the spelling in Men's.

The motion to approve SB 34 – 53 is passed to reimburse the NAU Men's Club Soccer Team.

For: 13

Against: 0

Abstentions: 0



The motion to approve SB 34 – 53 is passed to reimburse the NAU Men’s Club Soccer team for their gas expenses.

### **Executive Reports**

a. President: Maylee Acosta

I went to the Intercollegiate Athletics Committee meeting and had some great discussion about male and female equity in sports. There were also conversations about COVID-19 and athlete mental health. Katie, Jacob, Matt and I finally got the IMQ check for the LGBTQIA+ scholarship to them. I participated in the Presidential Leadership Fellows student panel and answered questions about leadership. The student fee advisory committee has been going well, we talked about the budget and overview of the committee and are looking for more people to join. I have met with nearly the entire office for 1:1's and they have been phenomenal. Thank you for making time to schedule those. Rebecca, this GSG President, is interested in working on the ASA memo with us. I had a 1:1 with VPSA Margot Saltonstall and she helped me work through some of the difficulties I've been having in my leadership position. I gave welcoming remarks at the Gold Axe awards ceremony. It was a great ceremony, and I was honored to see and congratulate so many inspiring and hardworking students. We had another exec/senate check-in and I feel very good about the direction we are going with our goals and dynamics as a team. I'm meeting with dining today to talk about food poisoning at Star Ginger. I hope you all have a great end to your semester! I yield my time.

b. Vice President of Academic Affairs: Laurel Stempak

Hello everyone, I hope you are doing well. I will keep my report brief. This week Professional Development committee has been working on our Career Exploration Fair and I went to Legislative to discuss the VPAA role within the by-laws and job classifications. Thank you everyone for a great semester, have a restful Winter break, and I can't wait to work with the team again in January. Thank you and I yield my time.

c. Vice President of Student Affairs: Kinsey Kavanagh

Happy last senate of the fall semester! I only have a couple things: 1.) CHQ is officially moving into the main office. If you want to assist, Friday 12/3 10-4pm we will be moving the bulk of items. 2.) I did finalize a KMA shirt design so we should have shirts in before the semester starts. Thank you all for a great semester! Good luck on finals, I yield my time.

d. Vice President of Government Affairs: Matt Billings

Since the last Senate, I have attended the AZ IRC public form alongside President Acosta and SSA Director Trachsel. I have been working with SSA Director Trachsel, Exec Assistant Gilbert, Dean Gavin, and President Acosta on the tuition memo. I will have a meeting to update all the involved senators and staff next semester. I have also been working on the Election Day Policy Proposal. SSA Director Best has been updating me on the several projects he has been working on, he will update you more on those. Lastly, I have also been working on some of the GOTV measures with the NAU Votes Coalition. Next semester I want to hit the ground running on the SOS town hall. If you would like to help in the planning of this event, raise your hand so I can include you in the emails and prep meetings. Today is ABOR. Last I saw, NAU hadn't spoken yet. I yield my time.

e. Chief of Staff: Shelby Varner

Hello! The concert a few weeks ago went awesome, we had about 900 people attend! Last week I had 1v1's with the COS Staff to plan for Spring and start wrapping up the semester. Update on ASNAU Swag, the logos were approved so they've been ordered, yay! On Friday, Dec 3<sup>rd</sup> starting at 10am, we'll be moving CHQ into the ASNAU office. We'll take all the help we can get and yes you can clock in! We are looking for Senators, Senate Clerk, Parliamentarian, Videographer, and an Awareness Coordinator for the Spring semester so spread the word! Thank you for everyone's hard work this semester, you should be so proud of what you accomplished. Have a wonderful Thanksgiving, and safe winter break. See you in 2022! I yield my time.

f. Senate Chair: Jacob Carter & Michael Bolar

Michael Bolar: Hello everyone, The New York Times trial did open for ya'll. I believe the individual does want to come in the spring, please look through that and gather your thoughts on that. I want to congratulate you, we set a goal at the beginning of the year to approve 50 bills by the end of May, and we did it by the end of November. While I was doing that, with just the clubs alone, we did reimburse \$29,148.03. That is not including the other larger bills, you can add about \$70,000 and that is where we are for the semester. I yield my time.

Jacob Carter: Training with Michael has been underway, and I am feeling more and more confident stepping into the Senate Chair role every day! On Friday, myself and the GreenJacks President Caroline met with a Faculty Senator to re-work the Climate Emergency resolution. We expect Faculty Senate to fully endorse the resolution next

Monday. THIS Monday, though, Sierra and I had our dean event! It went wonderfully - I would say we had about 30 or more students stop by and talk to the dean. I yield my time.

### **Staff Reports**

- a. Executive Assistant: Antonio Gilbert

No report, I yield my time.

- b. SSA Director

- i. Tyler Best

Hi everyone, I apologize for how long this is going to be so I am going to try to keep it as short as possible, but I have a lot of major updates.

First, the Student Resource Guide is finished. It has been posted on teams and I encourage you all to take a look and if you see any resources that you know of not on there, please let me know and I will add them. We will now be advertising and finalizing URLs for the website. Second, I have gotten confirmation from the Head of Academic Advising and the BBLearn and LOUIE Supervisor that we can now start building a LOUIE Training. In the next few weeks, LOUIE is getting a massive over hall, so we are going to be creating new trainings for the updated LOUIE, which is something that is going to be desperately needed. The BBlearn director has also agreed to make the LOUIE training a mandatory training on BBLearn like the Academic Integrity Module. This will reach every single student on campus and provide an easy way to become familiar with the system. If all goes well, advisors will now require this training before you

are allowed to meet with them. Finally, I have some big news on the Meal Plan project that I have been working on. I met with TC, the head of campus dining this Monday and presented him 5 potential solutions that the advocacy committee, VPSA Kavanaugh, and I worked on for the past couple months. Out of the 5 presented Campus Dining has agreed to 4 of them. Just to clarify, they are now going to try to implement these new solutions, but if there are major roadblocks or issues, they may not make it to implementation next fall. But with, here are the four things that may be changing with campus dining and meal plans. First, campus dining is considering offering a 7 meal per week option. It will either be added on to the existing 10, 14, and 19 meals or the amounts will change to 7, 12, 19. This will give students more options on meal plans and allow those who felt that 10 was too many to have a smaller, cheaper option. Second, there will be transfer donations. If you have meals left over at the end of the week, you can donate them to the meal swipe program which provides meals to those who are in a food emergency and need immediate assistance. Currently this program is in Beta Testing where all the donated meals were provided by Sodexo just to test and make sure the system is equitable and working properly. Assuming all goes well in Beta Testing, in the fall 2022 semester you will be able to donate your extra meals to those who need it. Third, LOUIE Cash will be making a comeback. You will be able to use your JDE to pay at restaurants off campus like downtown or by the Walmart. This will provide students with more

options and especially those with dietary restrictions. Campus Dining will try decreasing the buy in price for restaurants to make it more appealing to restaurants. This program will restart as soon as they have enough restaurants to justify restarting the system. Finally, the dietary opt out process is going to get a massive overhaul. Instead of being a question of medical vs preference deciding whether you are allowed to opt out, the bar is going to be set as whether you can maintain a healthy variety on campus. Also, the decision of whether you can opt out of the meal plan will no longer just be decided by disability resources, but it will be done by a committee consisting of Campus Dining, the Campus Dietitian, Disability Resources, and a select few students from organizations like SHAC and ASNAU. The final change is with the required doctors note that you would need to opt out, which really limited who could opt out. I could not convince them to remove the doctors note because they need it for liability reasons and to ensure people don't cheat the system. But we came to the compromise of getting campus health to provide either free or very affordable consultations to those who don't have health insurance or need a more convenient option. This is a large change so it may take more time than the rest to be implemented. All four are massive changes that will greatly change how campus dining operates and fix some of the issues that were expressed to us just earlier this year. And again, these changes are entirely dependent on campus dining's ability to implement these changes without any major roadblocks. But I will stay on them and make

sure as many as possible are implemented. That is all from me, I apologize again for such a lengthy report especially today, but these updates are major and needed to be shared. Thank you and I yield my time.

ii. Brenden Tracshel

I just got some updates from that redistricting meeting. Coconino County submitted their own proposal to the redistricting commission; it was approved unanimously. The current draft map splits Sedona in half between Flagstaff and Prescott. I yield my time.

c. Public Relations

i. Graphic Designer: Sergio DelGrande

He's working on the election packet flyer designs, and the NSG banner. He yields his time.

ii. Social Media: Kylie Brennan

Hi! This week I finished up editing pictures from the Japanese Breakfast concert and our headshots for the website. I hope everyone has a great thanksgiving and winter break!

iii. Videographer

d. Special Events Coordinator: Bridgette Bowers

Hello all! This week our Instagram Thanksgiving Basket Giveaway Contest went great, it helped advertise & market ASNAU to our student body. Have a great Thanksgiving weekend & I yield my time.

e. New Student Government: Teddy Woolsey

Hello, this week I got our NSG team working on plans for next semester. We are having our final meeting of the semester after senate where we'll be doing some planning for next semester then doing some group games. We are also beginning to plan a potential event for next year, which is something we'll be finalizing next Monday. We'll also be planning shadowing and several other aspects of next semester NSG. I yield my time.

f. Front Desk

- i. Jordan Kittle
- ii. Lexie Curry
- iii. Morgan Bagovich

Hello! This week front desk has been getting all our decorations up and getting ready to move our storage closet to CHQ. Please come help for the move day on Friday December 3<sup>rd</sup> at 10am! I hope you all have a great break and good luck on finals!

g. Diversity Coordinator: Jaime Palma

This week I have been working on graphics that explain the holidays that are coming up. (inaudible) I yield my time.

h. Sustainability Coordinator: Ally Parker

This week I shipped the terracycling box off to UPS. Today I will be helping out IMQ with their breaking the binary clothing swap tonight 7-8:30. Tomorrow I am tabling with Louie's cupboard 1-4. The green office photo was rescheduled for Monday, I can put that info the group me. Thank you I yield my time.



- i. Awareness Coordinator: Lauren Kathrins

I had CHQ print some posters that I made. Go get your flu shot. Also, I had an amazing semester. If ya'll are ever in Phoenix, come visit. Love ya'll. I yield my time.

- j. CHQ Manager: Trevor Burich

Hello everyone! These past two weeks have been pretty busy but good. I had my 1:1 with Maylee last week which was great. We are also in the process of moving the CHQ office into the main office. We will be moving everything over Reading Week so the next time y'all see the office it may have been moved around just a little bit. If any of you are free you are more than welcome to come help us move on Friday, the 3rd. With that being said, I just want to say thank you for making this semester a great one and I hope you all enjoy your break! I yield my time.

- k. Senate Clerk:

- l. Senate Parliamentarian: Maghan Begay

Hello everyone! I would like to let everyone know that this will be my last meeting, I will not be returning for the spring 2022 semester. I will be working on my transition documents, thank you everyone for working with me. I wish everyone the best of luck! I yield my time.

### **Committee Reports**

- a. Appropriations Committee: Senator Massey

Hello everyone. Sorry I could not make it today. I wanted to thank everyone for helping me the past two weeks with getting the last reimbursements through. I know there was a

lot to get through. Thank you for being patient and kind with me during this stressful time. I yield my time.

b. Legislative Committee: Senator Handlong

Senator Handlong: The legislation changes this week to the Bylaws are about Article 8, which regards the Duties of the Senate. We added a new section and a subsection. The inspiration behind that was that we wanted to include in the bylaws, something along the lines that Senators have the right to promote things. Like on Instagram or any social media, such as ASNAU events, dean events, etc.

Unknown: Was there an inability to do this prior, to promote?

Senator Handlong: It just wasn't in our bylaws. We figured that since this is a big part of our position, we might as well put it in.

For: 13

Against: 0

Abstentions: 0

The legislation changes to Bylaws Article 8 are approved.

c. Advocacy Committee: Senator Cinader

This week Advocacy will be hosting an event tomorrow on the Union pedway from 12-3 pm. We will have pizza along with a Raffel, for the students. Thank you so much to everyone who helped with making the kindness board for this event I really appreciate it! Have a great weekend, and please come to the event if you can! I yield my time.

d. Club Task Force Committee: Senator Fox

The reimbursement form is almost complete, I am adding a couple more parts and then it will be completed! I also made a graphic that I am going to get approved by the Graphic

Design Specialist Sergio and then I was hoping for you all would send it out to your clubs? I was going to send it out to all of the clubs who got their reimbursements approved from today, so they understand what awaits them until their check!

Thank you and I yield my time!

### **Senator Reports**

#### College of Arts and Letters

a. Senator Arnold

No report, I yield my time.

b. Senator Handlong

No report, I yield my time.

#### College of Social and Behavioral Sciences

a. Senator Tyson

This week my former co-senator and I had our dean event, and it went really well. We had about 30 people come, and the dean was very approachable. Besides that, I just worked on my bills for aprops and bylaw changes for legislative. I am sad to say that because I have been accepted into a law program in the Hague Netherlands, I will not be her next semester. I have really enjoyed working with everyone and will be back senior year as I have loved this job this semester. Thanks, and I yield my time.

## College of Health and Human Services

### a. Senator Cinader

A little over a week ago senator Soto Velasquez and I held our dean event, it went alright.

Thank you so much to Lian and Wendy, they helped us so much, and it made all the difference in our event going well. Have a great and safe break!

### b. Senator Soto – Velasquez

This week, I wrote a few bills. Updated clubs about reimbursement, let my clubs know the final senate meeting is Thursday. Attended appropriations. Attended WHC- talking about a cool event for National Women's Day next semester. Will attend the last senate meeting of the semester! I will be doing fill ups of menstrual products on Friday! (If we are still allowed) Have a great weekend! I yield my time

## College of Education

### a. Senator Nielson

No report, I yield my time.

### b. Senator Kolasinski

No report, I yield my time.

## College of Business

### a. Senator Davidson

No report, I yield my time.

### b. Senator Machelor

Hello all and happy last senate of the semester! These past two weeks have been packed with last minute reimbursement requests and I would like to applaud Senator Massey for

putting in a lot of hard work. I am beyond proud of the appropriations committee for passing our 50-bill mark, a whole semester early! This past week my co-senator and I had our Dean Event, although it wasn't as many people as we wanted, a good chunk of students at the end showed up and both of us had the pleasure to get to know Dean Subramanian. The Advocacy Committee has our fair tomorrow on the Pedway from 12-3:00pm. Join us for pizza, a raffle, and our lovely kindness wall! I wish all the best for the upcoming finals everyone has, you've got this! Happy holidays and celebrations.

I yield my time!

#### College of Environment, Forestry, and Natural Sciences

- a. Senator Muneno

Women's Health Committee Instagram Takeover, I did it. I yield my time.

- b. Senator Castro Encinas

No report, I yield my time.

#### College of Engineering, Informatics, and Applied Sciences

- a. Senator Massey

I will be resigning at the end of the semester from my position as senator and appropriations chair. I appreciate the opportunity to serve as a senator. I have learned so much. Thank you. I yield my time.

- b. Senator Fenn

No report, I yield my time.

## Honor College

### a. Senator Fox

Happy last meeting everyone! This week was rather busy for me, and I got a lot of stuff done in preparation for this meeting. There was a ton of work to do in Appropriations and I am thankful we were able to do a lot and get it all completed so we could pass all those bills earlier! Beyond that I did the minutes, so I hope you did not look at them too sternly. That was a very difficult job. I think we owe our parliamentarian a great thank you for doing the minutes every week! Lastly, I am finishing some plans and ideas for next semester, just tying up loose ends before this work semester ends! Thank you all for the fun semester and I look forward to the next! Thank you and I yield my time!

## **Advisor Reports**

### a. Michelle Gardner

We had such a wonderful semester, thank you for everything. This has been a wild semester. For everyone that is leaving, that you for all that work that you have done. You all have made an impact this semester, I yield my time.

### b. Megan Gavin

Vaccine mandates are moved to January 18<sup>th</sup>. Keep an eye on the HR website. I echo the gratitude; I yield my time.

## **Open Forum**

SB 32-15: Mock Trial Club

Michael Boler: This is a bill that got passed last year. The mock trial club came to us and they got fully approved for their trip for \$525. The reason we're bringing this back up is because it went through the process, something was wrong. So, we are putting it back through. The biggest thing is we will be reimbursing for the fiscal year of 2021 not 2022. There is not something against it, we could just go back and correct anything that didn't get fully completed.

Senator Arnold: Do we have to amend the logistical information?

Michael Boler: After talking to President Acosta, we didn't say that we needed to. Because the 33<sup>rd</sup> senate and president carter were valid in passing it, so there was no need to truly amend it, because we are just okaying that it is being pulled out of this budget.

Senator Fox: It will just be pulled out of the club budget for this year then? (No)

Senator Machelor: I move to approve SB 33 - 15

Second: Senator Tyson

For: 13

Against: 0

Abstentions: 0

The motion to approve SB 33 – 15 is passed to reimburse the NAU Mock Trial Club.

Senator Fox: There was club that has been working with appropriations all semester, they have come to several meetings. They are looking for reimbursement for six plane tickets to travel for research. They are not considered a group and cant get approved through True Blue Connects because they don't have a department. I brought this up to the appropriations committee,

President Acosta, and to the Senate Chair. They said that we could mark them as individuals asking for reimbursements, but because there were so many bills to approve today, we had to move theirs to next semester. They want confirmation from Senators that they are willing to approve that. I want to bring that up, and see what your reaction is to that.

### **Announcements**

We sand Happy Birthday to Maria, Brenden, and Wendy.

### **Spotlight Hour**

Chief of Staff Varner: Shout out to Front desk because of the décor, they do such a great job.

Also, to everyone for having successful dean events.

Senator Tyson: Id like to shout out Senator Fox for taking over a lot for everyone.

### **Adjournment**

Motion to adjourn the meeting

First: Senator Muneno

Second: Senator Fenn

For: 13

Against: 0

Abstentions: 0

Meeting was adjourned at 6 pm on Thursday, November 22nd, 2021.